HAYDEN-TAYLOR HOUSE
182 EAST GREEN STREET

The Hayden-Taylor House is a fine representative of a
common vernacular type, a type found, for example, at number 146
West Main Street. This style broke the firm pattern of having a
gable roof section with the gable roof parallel with the street,
and instead placed the roof line perpendicularly to the street.
The reasons for doing this are somewhat unclear; one would expect
that a narrow lot might dictate such a move, but the lot that 178
sits on is identical in size to its neighbor 182, yet the neighbor
is Tong with the street. Whatever the reason, the occassional
placement of the house such as 182 adds a certain variety to the
streetscape. The house is also typical of a type in its trim, the
leaf shaped eaves' decoration having been a very popular pattern
in the middle and late 19th century in the City. The present
owners, Civil War buffs, suggest that General J.E.B. Stuart had tea
in the house. This event would have occurred in 1862 or 63 when the
Confederate troops passed through town. If he did, and there are
no documents to disaprove it, then the house would have a certain
military romance about it. The early title history of the place is
confusing; the brick section of the house is clearly indicated on
the 1876 plat of the City, but the first mention of it in the Tand
records is on January 14, 1880 when John C. Frizzell and others sold
the place to Edward Lynch, (Carroll County Deed Book 63, Page 423).
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DESCRIPTION
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__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Number 182 East Green Street, the Hayden-Taylor House, fronts
the south side of that street between Center and Sycamore Streets in
Westminster. The original (front) section of the house is a relatively
unchanged small two story two-bay-by-two-bay brick building, an irregularly
shaped frame addition to the rear gives the place a modified T shape.

The entrance door is the western ground story bay. It is a
simple panelled door simply enframed below a narrow rectangular transom.
There is a double hung sash window to its east; the window is paned four
over four and is simply enframed between a three coursed gauged flat
arch and a wooden sill, The trim about the window, and all other trim
on the house, is painted an olive green color which contrasts pleasantly
with the white painted brick. The ground story is shaded by a one story
nip roofed porch, elevated about three feet off the ground and approached
from Green Street by a flight of three wooden steps. The porch is
supported by fine Doric columns, and is simply balustered. On the second
floor, regularly spaced and aligned, are two windows which match that on
the ground floor. A four light attic window is placed in the center of
the gable, (the gable end of the house faces the street). The simple
cornice of the roof here, and all around the house, is enlivened by
sawed trim of a popular motif in the City, that of a vague leaf pattern
(see, for example, the Francis Shriver House, no. 146 West Main Street).
The west facade has a two story square bay window towards Green Street.
Each floor of the window has four double hung sash windows on it; one
on each side to the north and south and two to the west. To the south
of the bay is one 4/4 window per floor.

Opposite, the east facade of the original section apparently
also had two 4/4 windows per floor, directly opposite from those on the
west facade (the bay window is probably a later addition). Three of
these are still present, but the southernmost ground story one has been
enclosed by a frame addition, it may have once been a one story porch.
There are two corbel-capped chimneys piercing the roof's peak; one is
located towards the front of the house, and one is flush with the
original exterior wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
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L'ISOO- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
_—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES Before 1876 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Hayden-Taylor House is a fine representative of a
common vernacular type, a type found, for example, at number 146
West Main Street. This style broke the firm pattern of having a
gable roof section with the gable roof parallel with the street,
and instead placed the roof line perpendicularly to the street.
The reasons for doing this are somewhat unclear; one would expect
that a narrow lot might dictate such a move, but the lot that 178
sits on its identical in size to its neighbor 182, yet the neighbor
is Tong with the street. Whatever the reason, the occasionally
placement of the house such as 182 adds a certain variety to the
Streetscape.

The house is also typical of a type in its trim, the
leaf shaped eaves' decoration having been a very popular pattern
in the middle and late 19th century in the City.

The present owners, Civil War buffs, suggest that General
J. E. B. Stuart had tea in the house. This event would have occurred
in 1862 or 63 when the Confederate troops passed through town. 1If
he did, and there are no documents todisaprove it, then the house
would have a certain military romance about it. The early title
history of the place is confusing; the brick section of the house is
clearly indicated on the 1876 plat of the City, but the first mention
of it in the land records is on January 14, 1880 when John C. Frizzell
and others sold the place to Edward Lynch, (Carroll County Deed Book
53, Page 423). Lynch sold the house six years later to Margaret
Hayden who is Tisted as 1iving here in the 1881 City Directory. 1In
1904 she sold the house to Nathanieal Baumgardner (104/362) who sold
it to Roy A. Ebaugh for $1200 on March 30, 1912 (119/144). Ebaugh
sold the Frances Owings on July 9, 1917 (133/155) who sold it to Mary
A. Spencer on March 31, 1922 (136/137). Spencer sold the house to
Margaret Crass on August 1, 1922 (140/480), whose family retained it
until Kathryn Crass Davis sold it to Lawrence B. Fink on September
30, 1941 (176/406). Fink sold the house to Eva M. Brown on August
15, 1945 (187/267) who sold to the present owners on August 15, 1955.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

_ Bﬁing all of 1ot number 3 of "J. C. Frizzell's Addition to
Westminster" as shown on a plat recorded among the land records of
Carroll County in Plat book 1, Page 119.

[1ST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Christopher Weeks, Consultant _ October, 1977
ORGANIZATION DATE
Westminster Historical Sites Survey :
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall - Public Works Department
CITY OR TOWN ) STATE
Westminster Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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